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Malaise, Gordon

*

From: Battiato, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Rep Hebl Amendments on Rules Bill
Attachments: Rep Hebl amendments to ASA1 to SSAB 8.doc
Hi Gordon,

Thank you so much for your assistance in drafting the attached amendments. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Rep Hebl!

:ndments to ASAL
Kate

Kate Battiato
Office of State Representative Gary Hebl
(608) 266-7678
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Hebl Amendments for Assembly Substitute Amendment to Special Session AB 8

1. Provide 1 full time economist position to each state agency affected by
this bill.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
e e
2 1. Page 27, line 25: after that line insert:
7
3 “SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; Administration.
4 (1) EcoNoMIST POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
v/
5 administration are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
v
6 appropriation under section 20.505 (1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of
v
7 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
8 affected by this act.
d s
9 SECTION 9103. Nonstatutory provisions; Agriculture, Trade and
10 Consumer Protection.
11 (1) EconoMisT PosITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

12 agriculture, trade and consumer protection are increased by 1.0 GPR economist
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position, to be funded from the appropriation under section 20.115 (8) (a) of the

statutes, for the purpose of preparing economic impact analyses under section /

227.137 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

SECTION 9108. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Families.

(1) EconNoMiST POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
children and families/ are increased by 1.0 GP}{ economist position, to be funded from
the appropriation under section 20.437 (3) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of

preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as

© o N o Otk W N

affected by this act.

> /
SEcTION 9110. Nonstatutory provisions; . _—

(1) EconomisT POSITION. The authgrized FTE positions for the department of

e T
N = O

commerce are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the

appropriation under section 20. (1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of

©

14 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
15 affected by this act. p g
16 SEcTION 9111. Nonstatutory provisions; Correc;ions.

17 (1) EconomisT PosITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
18 corrections are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
19 appropriation under section 20.410 (1) (a/) of the statutes, for the purpose of
20 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
21 affected by this act. /

22 SECTION 9115. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.

23 (1) ECONOMIST POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
24 employee trust funds are increased by 1.0 SE/G economist position, to be funded from
25 the appropriation under section 20.515 (1) (w) of the statutes, for the purpose of \/
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1 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
2 affected by this act. /

3 SEcTION 9117. Nonstatutory provisions; Financial Institutions. e
4 (1) EconowmisT PosITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
5 ﬁnancial institutions are increased by 1.0 PI‘{/economist position, to be funded from

6 the appropriation under section 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose of

7 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as )
8 affected by this act. y |
9 SEcTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

10 (1) EconNowmisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

11 health services ;re increased by 1.0 GP/R economist position, to be funded from the

/
12 appropriation under section 20.435 (8) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of

13 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
14 affected by this act. -
15 SEcTION 9125. Nonstatutory provisions; MSw;nce. _

16 (1) Economist PosITION. The authorized FTE positions for the office of the

17 commissioner of igsurance are increased by 1.0 \P{R economist position, to be funded

18 from the appropriation under section 20.145 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose

19 of preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
20 -affected by this act. P

21 SECTION 9126. Nonstatutory provisions; Investment Board. .

22 (1) EconowmisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the inveétment
23 board are increased by 1.0 I"/R economist position, to be funded from the

/
(1) (k) of the statutes, for the purpose of

@ appropriation under section 20.¢43
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1 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
2 affected by this act.
e

3 SECTION 9129. Nonstatutory provisions; Justice.

4 (1) EcoNoMisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

5 justice are increased by 1.0 G:PR economist position, to be funded from the

6 appropriation under section 20.455 (3) (a/) of the statutes, for the purpose of

7 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.157 of the statutes, as

8 affected by this act. Vs

9 SEcCTION 9134. Nonstatutory provisions; Military Affairs.
10 (1) EcoNoMmisT PoOSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
11 military affairs are increased by 1.0 GPI/{ economist position, to be funded from the
12 appropriation under section 20.465 (/1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of
13 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.1% | of the statutes, as
14 affected by this act. P
15 SEcTION 9135. Nonstatutory provisions; Natural Resources.
16 (1) ECoNOMIST POSITION. The authori/zed FTE positions for the depart{nent of
17 natural resources are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
18 appropriation under section 20.370 (8) (mg) of the statutes, for the purpose of
19 preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.]37 of the statutes, as
20 affected by this act. s
21 SECTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Defender Board. e
22 (1) EconoMIsT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the public defender

-~

23 board are increased by 1.0 GPR economist positio;, to be funded from the

-
24 appropriation under section 20.550 (1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of
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7
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as

affected by this act.

' e
SEcTION 9137. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) EcoNoMisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
/
publicinstruction are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
e
appropriation under section 20.255 (1) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of

Py
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as

affected by this act.
P

SEcTION 9139. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.

(1) EconoMisT PosITION. The authorized FTE positions for the public service
v

commission are increased by 1.0 PR economist position, to be funded from the

v
appropriation under section 20.155 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the purpose of
~
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as

affected by this act. p

SECTION 9140. Nonstatutory provisions; Regulation and Licensing.

(1) Econowmist POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

7
regulation and licénsing are increased by 1.0 PR economist position, to be funded
;-

from the appropriation under section 20.165 (1) (g) of the staiutes, for the purpose
of preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as
affected by this act. , /

SEcTION 9141. Nonstatutory provisions; Revenue.

(1) EconomisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

/

revenue are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
v’
appropriation under section 20.566 (3) (a) of the statutes, for the purpose of
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e

preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the statutes, as

affected by this act.
/

SECTION 9143. Nonstatutory provisions; State Employment Relations,

Office of. Wf)oymc»ﬂk /

(1) EconOMIST POSITION. The autho;ized FTE positions for the office of state

employeelrelations are increased by 1.0 PR economist position, to be funded from the

7
appropriation under section 20.545 (1) (k) of the statutes, for the purpose of

preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.13/7 of the statutes, as

affected by this act.

SECTION 91 onstatutory provisions; Technical College System.

(1) EcoromisT PoSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the technical college
system/are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
appropriation under section 20.292 (1) (a) “of the statutes, for the purpose of
preparing economic impact analyses under section 9227137 of the statutes, as
affected by this act. s

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.

(1) EconowmisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
transportation are increased by 1.0 S/EG economist position, to be funded from the
appropriation under section 20.395 (4) (él) of the statutes, for the purpose of
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.13? of the statutes, as
affected by this act. ye

SEcTiION 9151. Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin
Hospitals and Clinics Board.

(1) EconowmisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the University of

e /
Wisconsin hospitals and clinics board are increased by 1.0 PR economist position, to
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/
be funded from the appropriation under section 20.495 (1) (g) of the statutes, for the

P
purpose of preparing economic impact analyses under section 227.137 of the
statutes, as affected by this act. e

SECTION 9152. Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin

@‘Wa F rqents oF the )

System.

(1) Econowmist posITION. The autho/rized FTE positions for theJ_I'J;iversity of
Wisconsin system are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded from the
appropriation under section 20.285 (3) (a)/ of the statutes, for the purpose of
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227 .13/7 of the statutes, as
affected by this act. Y

SEcTION 9153. Nonstatutory provisions; Veterans Affairs.

(1) EconoMisT posITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
veterans affairs are increased by 1.0 PI/{ economist position, to be funded from the

7

appropriation under section 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes, for the purpose of
preparing economic impact analyses under section 227 .137/ of the statutes, as
affected by this act. s

SEcTION 9154. Nonstatutory provisions; Workforce Development.

(1) EcoNoMisT POSITION. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
workforce development are increased by 1.0 GPR economist position, to be funded
from the appropriation under section 20.445/ (31)(a) of the statutes, for the purpose
of preparing economic impact analyses under {section 227.1% of the statutes, as

affected by this act.”.

(END)




